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May 17, 2021

MEMORANDUM

FOR 1 MARK A. VILLAR
Soecretary
This Departrment

This refers to the memorandum dated 28 April 2021 of DPWH Region XI OIC-Director REY
PETER B. GILLE, endorsing the request of District Engineer RICHARD A. RAGASA, Davao
City District Engineering Office, for the modification of the project under FY 2021 GAA, to wit;

As par GAA/Orlginal ===y As Modified
T Project Description :
UACS No. 300116203577000
Project 1D POOSSO72IMN
Local Program - Local Roads and Bridges - Local Roads - | Local Program - Local Roads and Bridges - Local Roads -
m;w:m:muw;mwwxwﬂ
Various inchuding Local Projects / Infrastructies inchuding Local Projects
of Road st Cebole, Sitio Galacia, Brpy. Colosas, | Construction of Road at Cebole, Sitio Galadia, Brpy. Colosas,
_Pagy seco Deerct , Davao CRy . Pgiﬂ;;wm Muvan City
Typs of Work/ UnitCost | Aocation Type of Unit Cost Estimated Cost
_Phys . _M% ﬁ
;‘Hﬂ i OW1- Comstracion of ” 2
Corcrete R | #9645, 67047 P 75,594,340 Concrete Roas | | P P 76,694,340
# | 7551 uneem '_ﬁ:m-hn; 'h__...-r-""a.ig_lwhq Lawe-bm
EAD . P 2,781 680 EAD - P 2,781 660

B e oy s B A Total: | P 79,476,000 |
Justification: o
| Decrease in physical target from 7.951 lane om to 2,640 lane i due to the fobowing:

= The road design considers 6.7-meotor width 2-lane road with 230mm thick Portland Cement Concrete Pavement [POCP)
using 14-day concrete Instead of the concrete and crushed aggregate surface coursa (shoulder) far 1.5
mezers wide (both sides) with a total wellime of 861.07 cu.m. for road surface preparation for future widening;

# Substantial volume of urthﬁﬁ. with maximium helght of sidecuts and thru cuts of 29086 mebers and 17.784

; Especuvely, w teal wolume of surplus excavation s 164,920,668 cuam,, in ofder o conform with the

CFWH Design Galdeine and Standard (Horizontal and Vertical Alignment and Width};

+  Project includes additional lane width {0.85-meter width Far bath sides) for 1,1 ; for the exsting 5 meters farm-to-
market road (FMR) along the read alignment in order to adapt the standard pdrriageway width of 6.7 meters;

s Seope of work also indude instafation of $es sheet pils g 100,80 cu.m. rubble concrete for sope
protiction purposes sinte roa prone to eroson; and

s Scope of work ako include removal of trees end miscellanecus structures such as Instakiation of 1,350 lineal meters of
metsl gubrdralls {metal baam) Including post (sngle, w-beam], 42 Metal End Plece [Bull Mosol, and application of

i pavernent rmarkings.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the sald project is in order;
hence, approval hereof is recommended.
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